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Mr. Jo W. Adame
Tres 011 Company

P. O Box 1628
Hobbs, New Mexieo

Res Gil)l "A"™ Lsase
Sectien 31.213-37%,

Dear Nr., Adame:

Two volume ard content Lests bave been run on gas from yeur G111l well
recenily with the end in view of determining if we eould econemically justify
giving you a cennestion therefor. The last, ren June 23, 1958, indieated
production ef approximately ¢ NCF of 2,2 gallon gas per day. The well lies
approximately A0 feat from our nesrest gathering line and it 1s estimated
that it would eost §$5750.00 to tie it in. Aesording to owr saleulations, if
production were contimied at the same rate, it would take 39.9 years te effect
a payout. This means, of eourse, that neither yeu rer w could afferd to make
the investmeut in order Lo have the gas handled. We regret that this is the
cape, but we believe that with these facts at hand the 011 Conservation Com~
mission will readily give you an emmptisn to the no flare erder. Am extra
sopy of this letter is enclosed with the thowght that you may wish %o submit
it to the Commission in support of an application for an exsmption from the
no flare order. :

In the event additional develeyment takes plase or the present wll is
reworied and you are of the opinion that sufficient gas may be avallable to
Justify our taking anotier lesk at it, we shall be glad to do so.

Very truly years,

Le Lo Pynrs



